CT. SUBKHATUL KHUSNAH BINTI ICHSAN

Freelance Illustrator

Contact

- 🖂 khusnahichsan98@gmail.com
- () +60 17-8287884

Kg. Dumpiring Atas Kundasang, p/s 1010, 89308 Ranau.

Languages

MALAY _____ 90% ENGLISH _____ 80%

Skills

DIGITAL ILLUSTRATIONS WATERCOLOUR AND GOUACHE ILLUSTRATIONS STORYBOARD WRITING CONCEPT ART

Personal skills

COMMUNICATION	 85%
LEADERSHIP	 80%
TEAMWORK	 80%
CREATIVITY	95%

Personal Hobbies

WRITING

PHOTOGHRAPHY

VIDEOGRAPHY

Personal profile

 A keen learner and self-motivated person who likes to try the best to achieve maximum results. I have been fully emersed in variety of artistic venture where I then find clarity and mindfulness through art and literature since young. Being a wanderer, I find inspirations throughout the quest of growing up and preserved them through story writing and illustrations that will ignites sparks to the imaginations.

Education

INSTITUT PENGAJIAN ISLAM DAN DAKWAH SABAH (IPDAS)

Diploma of Dakwah Islamiyyah (2018-2021) : CGPA 3.37 (Jayyid Jiddan)

SMKA MOHAMAD ALI RANAU, SABAH (SEMEKAR)

SPM Science Stream (2015) PMR (2013)

Experience

SALES ASSISTANT (2015-2018)

Ikhwanie Bakery House

RESTAURANT CLERK ASSISTANT (2018)

Restoran Farhanah (Tanjung Aru)

PRESCHOOL TEACHER (2018)

Tadika Pra Tahfiz al-Amin

INDUSTRIAL TRAINING (DEC 2020-JAN 2021)

Institut Latihan Islam Malaysia Kampus Kundasang

TUITION TEACHER (2023)

Dominasi Minda Learning Center

Co-curricular and achievement

SABAH ART GALLERY

- Karya Perdana Tahunan Negeri Sabah ke-30, 2015
- Pameran Bakat-Bakat Baharu ke-20, 2023

NATIONAL ART GALLERY

YAE programme

INSTITUT PENGAJIAN ISLAM DAN DAKWAH SABAH (IPDAS)

- Head secretary of "Dakwah Communication" programme (2nd semester, 2018-2019) and "Malaysia Education" programme (4th semester, 2019-2020)
- First place in Short Film Award (group category) and Best Script Award (2021)